
TO: 

FROM: Edward D. Garza, Mayor of the City of San Antonio 

COPIES TO: 

SUBJECT: 

CITY OF SAN ANTONIO 
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

.MEMORANDUM 

City Council; Terry M. Brechtel, City Manager; Yolanda Ledesma, 
Acting City Clerk; Frances Gonzalez, Assistant to the City Manager 

Cayle McDaniel, Assistant to City Council; File 

Appointment of Councilman Art Hall to Alamo Workforce 
Development Board Committee of Six (alternate) 

DATE: August 29,2003 

The Alamo Workforce Development Board (AWDB) Committee of Six is composed of 
two representatives from each of the principal entities, which are the City of San Antonio, 
Bexar County, and the Area Judges. The Committee of Six represents the entities on 
issues relating to the Partnership Agreement between the Principals and AWDB. The 
Partnership Agreement establishes the authority, roles, and responsibilities of the 
Principals and AWDB with regard to workforce development and related issues. Among 
those responsibilities are the appointment and removal of board members; approval of the 
operating plan, the budget, and major service provider contracts; and selection of the 
executive director. 

I 
Councilman Barrera and I serve as the two elected city officials on the AWDB 
Committee of Six. The Partnership Agreement allows for appointment of an alternate to 
ensure representation on the committee. Bexar County Commissioners Court and the 
Area Rural Judges each have an appointed alternate. I ask that you place on the 
September 11,2003, City Council Agenda an item appointing Councilman Art Hall as an 
alternate representative for the City of San Antonio. 

Edward D. Garza 
Mayor 
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